


(C) Discussion regarding safety concerns and condition of
Nantahala EMS building and work on Nantahala
library /community building — Commissioner Higdon

(D) Proposed changes to Animal Control Ordinance - Kathy
McGaha, Public Health Director

10.0ld Business
(A) Consideration of change order for Macon Middle School
renovation project — Jack Morgan

11.New Business
(A) Request for new position — John Fay, Housing Director
(B) Recommendation from the Community Funding Pool -
(presenter to be determined)
(C) Proposed Child and Family Specialty Plan Medicaid Waiver -
Commissioner Beale

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12

All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No

separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of

Commissioners.

(A) Minutes of the March 8, 2022 regular meeting and the March
24, 2022 called meeting

(B) Budget Amendments #220-231

(C) Tax releases for March 2022

(D) Capital Project Ordinance for Greenway Improvements

{E) GPRS contract for underground location services at Franklin
High School

{F) Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no action necessary

13.Appointments
{(A) Reappointment of Janet Greene as the ETJ representative on
the Town of Franklin Planning Board
(B} Southwestern NC HOME Consortium Board of Directors (1 seat)

14.Closed session as allowed under NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) and NCGS
143-381.11(a)(5)

15.Adjourn/Recess






PUBLIC NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Piease take notice that the Macon County Board of County Commissioners
will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, April 12,2022 at 6:00 o’clock, p.m.
in the Commissioners Board Room located on the third floor of the Macon
County Courthouse, located at 5 West Main Street, Franklin NC 28734,
pursuant to the provisions of the N.C. Gen. Stat. 153A-239.1,, to discuss
proposed names for new roads in Macon County, North Carolina and to
assign a range of road numbers in connection with the same, to consider
requests for road name changes, to consider requests to delete certain
roads and to consider a change of range of numbers for a certain roads.

The public is invited to attend this public hearing and the Macon County
Board of Commissioners will receive public comment upon the foregoing.
Thereafter, it is anticipated that the Macon County Board of County
Commissioners will adopt an amendment to its ordinance concerning road
names in order to name such new roads and assign a range of road
numbers in connection with the same, to change the range of numbers for
certain roads, to delete a road and to make changes to road names as it
deems appropriate.

Any person with questions concerning this public hearing may contact the
Macon County 911 Addressing Office Monday — Friday between 8:00 A.M.
and 5:00 P.M. at (828) 349-2547,

Attached is a list of said new roads and the proposed names for each of the
same

and a proposed range of road numbers in connection with the same, the
requested road name changes and the range of road number changes
requested.

This, the 28" day of March, 2022



NEW ROADS AND RANGE OF ROAD NUMBERS

ROAD NAME

Azalea Branch Trl
Barratt Ln
Bartram Crest
Bear Claw Rdg
Boone Walk
Climbing Trl
Cottage Creek Ct
Diamond Ave
Douglas Hts

E Emerald Ave

E Ruby Tr!
Edelweiss Way
Felix Speed Ln
Forest Glen Trl
Garden Trl
Gunsmoke Trl
Highlands Pass Trl
HP Preserve Rd
Jones Knob Rd
KC Trl

Leah's Way
Legacy Ln
Lightning Bug Tri
Matern Way
Middle Creek Ln
Moss Overlook

N Gemstone Ave
N Moss Way

N Sapphire St

RANGE

1-101
1-219
1-240
1-250
1-401
1-380
1-117
1-274
1-74
1-85
1-99
1-2466
1-351
1-700
1-300
1-145
1-2743
1-120
1-134
1-189
1
1-487
1-172
1-160
1-106
1-196
1-174
1-100
1-128

INTERSECTION PT

Morgan Rd @ 294

Satulah Rd @ 215
Highlands Pass Trl @ 2309
Snow Hill Rd @ 784
Highlands Pass Trl @ 2134
Highlands Pass @ 822
Forest Glen Trl @ 479
Prentiss Bridge Rd @ 681
Little Choga Rd @

N Gemstone Ave @
Diamond Ave @ 147
Rocky Branch Rd @540
Shortoff Rd @ 947

Middle Burningtown Rd @ 51
Kettle Rock Rd @ 514

Can Mar Rd @ 366
Hickory Knoll Ridge Rd @ 1047
Highlands Pass Trl @ 684
Hickory Gap Rd @ 11860
South Skeenah Rd @ 1538
Little Choga Rd @

Peach Orchard Rd @ 56
Hale Ridge Rd @

Chega Lodge Rd @ 50

W Highlands Way @ 9

Big Bearpen Rd @ 376
Prentiss Bridge Rd @ 681
Belleview Rd @ 409

N Gemstone Ave @

TOWNSHIP

Ellijay
Highlands
Smithbridge
Cowee
Smithbridge
Smtihbridge
Bumingtown
Franklin
Nantahala
Franklin
Franklin
Ellijay
Highlands
Burningtown
Highlands
Smithbridge
Smithbridge
Smithbridge
Smithbridge
Franklin
Nantahala
Miltshoal
Flats
Nantahala
Flats
Highlands
Frankiin
Franklin
Franklin



N Topaz St

Old Walnut Ln
Pat's Ln

Pawprint Ln
Pleasant Creek Ln
Rabbit Hole Tr
Rail Way

Red Tail Hawk Rd
Simplicity Woods Dr
Stella Tr

Wayah Rdg S

ROAD NAME CHANGES

Cornerstone Dr
Wallalieu Gap Rd (only portion designated SR 1101)

RANGE CHANGES

Alpine Shores Ln
Cool Breeze Rd
Integrity Mountain Rd
Rainwater Pt
Watkins Creek Rd
Buttercup Rdg

DELETIONS

John Brown Rd

1-414
1-188
1-71

1-180
1-145
1-193
1-105
1-111
1-183
1-74

1-36

Range

1-199
1-399

Range

1-241
1-300
1-142
1-247
1-200
1-263

1-102

N Gemstone Ave @
Roller Mill Rd @ 950
Davis Ln @ 335

Bear Pen Cv @ 299
Haughton Williams Rd @ 545
Holly Hills Vista Rd @ 437
Georgia Rd @ 3596
Lonesome Dove Ln @ 31
Clarks Chapel Rd @
Carter Rd @ 155

Wayah Ridge Dr @ 15

Intersection Pt

Thunder Creek Rd @ 62
Woallalieu Gap Rd @ 939

Intersection

Wayah Rd @ 16100

South Skeenah Rd @ 738
Hannah Mountain Rd @ 1025
Indian Lake Rd @ 859
Lakeside Rd @ 165
Featherstone Dr @ 354

Tessentee Rd @ 4691

Franklin
Franklin
Cowee
Cowee
Franklin
Millshoal
Franklin
Millshoal
Franklin
Millshoal
Nantahala

Township

Cowee
Smithbridge

Township

Nantahala
Franklin
Smithbridge
Nantahala
Flats

Ellijay

Smithbridge

Requested Road Name

The West's PI
Southern Pt

Old Range

1-181
1-202
1-194
1-210
1-234
1-135



Location Posted Date Posting Time Reguest o post granted Township
\%\:ﬁ&gﬂm ~ 0 " N
chaplsTOPton Post Office O L w\..\&, D ‘Nantahala

Nantahala Fire & xmmocmm,““ Q@;@ 1O Qo W‘Ma\.u 2 ..Hawmmmr,mum,."

Macon County Courthoyse \ 5«) pb@u& q: .u_.u\ WNVM A “Franklin
Cowee Convenience-Store é@%& 9o .wbh\.b 3 Cowee’
Cowee Fire Dept R( %.,&.q 1814 1:3g w\bm\oﬁ. Cowee:

Community BP AQJ«&F Lo 10 stg” 3g) 2 Elljay
Cullasaja Fire Dept §§ /D1 52— 3 aglar By
Macon County Library \E.u%gu@ Fiusy 7 \b. ¥/ 2y .....uﬂ:x:g :
Highlands Fire Umu&a@ %«\ Diefs” 30, [aa Highlands
Highlands Town Office g@\ﬁm\ 1455 _wb\&\ow 3 Highlands

Mountain Valley Fire U%&Kﬁn@\\ 350 3/1a o Millshoal
A |
Ridgecrest Exxon —_— 0: 3o w\ 2y/>> Millshoal
Otto Post Office r\&\ 1600 3 ag/ar Srmithbridge
Otto Fire Dept : o Smithbridge
§ 4:55 3/3% /2>
West Macon Fire & Rescye Cartoogechaye

Loaters Glory Cartoogechaye

Bumirigtown -

i rrgRic @Q\\QJU §&N th&\\ﬂp ﬁ&\..mcq:m:@ﬁoés_.




Scaly Mountain Post Office %?\\ f o 3 b.& \.“Fb: ,m_mwﬁL

Sky Valley Scaly Fire Dept f .U&krl\w ~Flatg
b jasto 3/ 2a/20

Pine Grove Community Building Sugarfork

Jackson's Hole Sugarfork

Franklin Fire Dept

) Frankiin
430 34y






packet for your information and review, and Mrs. McGaha can provide
further insight at the meeting.










Revised 03-01-2022
3. Nothing contained in this Article (VI) shall be interpreted so as to prohibit the member
county or counties from seeking contribution or indemnification from and sub-recipient,
service provider, contractor, or from any other such responsible person or entity.

4. Any entity of joint agency created or designated by this local workforce development area,
including the Workforce Development Board, and Administrative Entity, shall be considered
a public agency for the purposes of the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

ARTICLE vil. ESTABLISHMENT OF SOUTHWESTERN WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

The member units of government agree that the Southwestern Workforce Development Board
shall be established in accordance with Section 107 of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act and applicable State of North Carolina laws including G.S. 143B-438.11

The Chief Elected Official, as noted in Article II. 4., shall appoint members of the Workforce
Development Board from among persons nominated in accordance with the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act.

The composition of the Southwestern Workforce Development Board shall conform with the
requirements of Section 107 of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act.

ARTICLE VI". APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL

Appointment of personnel shall be as described in the Southwestern Workforce Development
Board/Chief elected Official Agreement.

ARTICLE  REAL PROPERTY, EQUIMENT AND SUPPLIES

The Southwestern Workforce Development Consortium will follow all Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act requirements governing the title, use and disposition of real property,
equipment and supplies purchased with federal funds.

ARTILCE X. AMMENDMENTS

In accordance with N.C. G.S. Section 160A-464(7), this agreement may be amended at any time
upon the consent of all parties as evidenced by resolution of the Chairmen of the Boards of
Commissioners of the undersigned units of local government and as approved by the State.

ARTICLE XI. TERMINATION

In accordance with N.C. G.S. Section 160A-464(8), the undersigned units of local government may
request termination of this agreement at any time upon six months prior written notice, such
termination to be effective when the Governor considers local Workforce Development Area
redesignations or at the end of the then current grant administration agreement program year.



Revised 03-01-2022
ARTICLE X". RATIFICATION

This agreement shall be effective upon ratification by the Boards of Commissioners of each of
the undersigned units of local government.

CHEROKEE COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Cherokee County

CLAY COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Clay County

GRAHAM COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Graham County



Revised 03-01-2022

HAYWOOD COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Haywood County

JACKSON COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Jackson County

MACON COUNTY
Signed this the day of ,2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Macon County

SWAIN COUNTY
Signed this the day of , 2022

Printed name

Signature

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Swain County












saleplpue) ¢ - dnog
uwniy NOM v
s3jEpIPUE)

0 - iuwnje pue
sjuapnls 4o dnoug
Upa3un v-DNN "€
S3lepIpuel o

s31epipue) pf paisod uojusod yum

- [UWN|e pue sjuspnis Joy
dnig ujpayuI 1AsBAUN
91e1s uejyoejeddy -z
“Iem

se 1sod |enplalpul YHm
panuiluco) pe a314

- Ulpajun

T7/ST/€ pareald
aded ujpayur
Alunog uodey ‘7
"sded |euosiad
19229y '] uo
penunuol pe 9al4 'T
- Upaxun

‘[[2m SB sajeplpue)
Ul 19300
2PBW HdDW Ing
‘sydopn DN 01 a8exed
uojeandde ywqns
iou pip - sajeplpue)
T-72/8%/t
83ed |euosiad
1azaay *| uo pe 33y4
P33150d - ujpayun

s31epIpuR) () - 2AI0E
SUlBLUDS PY 2.4 paapu]

"|dy Ui uorjenpeas
ucdn uoredylenb
Ajien 01 paeoq
SHIY 01 HAJN Ag
1u3s 1x2ed “SHIOM
JON 031 paniwigns
1ay2ed uopyeddde
- 2JepIpue)

T - 2Al10e suiewal
PY 2344 paspul

sdiwa11e n/) [eioAas
Spew aAey Ing
TT/L/Y Jo se syiom
DN ©3 pa1ywigns
1ou uoney|dde
- 3jeplpue)
T-22/22/2 - (pv @343)
21IS paspu] "0 UoleA
U0 pailsod - paspuy|

SHIOM DN Y3nouayy
uolzed)|dde a1ajdwod yum y3nouyz pamo|jo) T AjuQ
SHOMS YH Aluno) woly g
g - s9lepipue) 2101
1s!|_192dS Yi{BaH [BIUSWUOLIAUT

Aepy

[dy

ydlep

Aenugayq

NOILISOd

2207 "L idy paiepdn
luawiiniaay 3si|e1ads YijeaH |RIUSWUOIAUT
HH Ayunon uooey




21Ep 01 5|BLI3jal {7 - 21SqIM AJUNOD pue SYI0M N

/N - sioqua)

Jsale) Ausianiun

- SI3UID

¥-ONN ‘Uoswa))
‘AYIsdaAlun ug|3

Jaaien Austantun

¥/N - sdaiua)

JaaJe) Ausianiun

770 ‘9 Aey
dle4

J93.e) Juiidsg
Auno) uooepy

Y/N - lied qor

"21epipues 0]

uoneajdde ou

T - 13yaiayd - a1e4

s3epipue)
0 - fed qor NDMm

selepipued g
- 1e4 qOf 07 UOIEA

NG Ysead pip HAOW
NG SYIOM IN 01
pPaniwgns ageyoed

- HdJW ©1 pap.iemio)
awnsal epipue)

qof 30126 2ljqNnd

v/N - Jie4 qof

's1sod paapuj o3 yui|
0] spe pied-uou Joj dn

-135 JUNOY - JOOPSSE|D

Vv/N - loopsse|D

¥/N - loopsse|D

Aenl

8ULIH - SQOf DN ‘yaJess
qor eujjoJeD YLION ‘878
Sqor es07 ‘BuldiH JNM
U0 palsod - joogadeq

Iudy

sajepipuel g
soded yjjeay |ejuaw
-UOJIAUT {BISASS UO
pa1sod - yoogase]

YoLeAl

solepipued g - a8ed
jeuosiad Jzzoay -] uo
paisod - jooogaoeq

Alenigaq

‘JUOD - 151|e129dS Y3 BoH [BIUSWUOIIALT

NOILLISOd

720t ‘L l4dy paiepdn
UIWINII3Y 15(|e12ads Y3 eaH [RIuatiuodiAug
YH Aluno) uoaey



















Request to hire one crew member, pay grade 21, with initial funding currently committed to Macon
County under the existing American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). The purpose of the ARPA funds is to allow
for ramping up to the implementation of the ARPA Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP). The
Housing Department currently operates 11 programs and anticipates the addition of another. The
proposed new hire would be used and payed for with these program funds as well as ARPA funds.
Duration of employment would be contingent upon funding availability.

When the WAP ARPA program begins it may be necessary to hire an additional crew member based on
increased need for capacity to perform contract requirements.






through existing NC Medicaid plans is not in the best interest of children and families and
creates an increased risk for service and system fragmentation, as well as staffing shortages—
especially in the rural parts of the state where staffing is already a challenge. A better idea is to
implement the action plan by building on what the LME/MCOs have done.

Just as one turns to a trusted contractor when building a house, our communities rely on local
agencies and organizations to help build well-being. In North Carolina, these agencies and
organizations make up our state’s public health system. Although under renovation through
Medicaid Transformation, our system has a strong foundation with Vaya Health—one built to
offer stability and well-being to the children and families it serves. This kind of care will
continue through regional Behavioral Health and 1/DD Tailored Plans when they launch in
December and building upon those established foundations will provide the time and support
needed to succeed for our children.

Therefore, | ask that NCDHHS delay issuance of the CFSP Request for Proposal as described in
the Feb. 18, 2022 Policy Paper, and instead consider a model that allows for regional plans

aligned with the existing LME/MCO regions.

Sincerely,

Jim Tate
Chairman, Macon County Board of Commissioners















Z20e/e/E 'Budnys ueug
2049 eAep s s1y) Apdads pinom | zsd

v epls




































Pre-K for Highlands Area - Allison Tate, a teacher at the Highlands United
Methodist Church Half-day Preschool Program, gave a background review of the
preschool needs in Highlands and stated there is a desperate need for childcare
with approximately 39 children currently on the waitlist for the two licensed
daycare centers in Highlands. Mrs. Tate indicated there are 50 children on the
Pre-K waitlist with up to a three-year waiting period. She said there are five Pre-
K programs in Macon County, but none of them are in Highlands and the
number of children needing the service is not decreasing. Additionally, Mrs. Tate
shared that she will be retiring in May and they are not having any luck
recruiting a replacement, as applicants prefer the benefits of the public school
system. Maci Bears, a fourth-grade teacher at Highlands School, shared some
statistical information about children who are able to attend a Pre-K program
versus those who were not, including that the need for special education services
is reduced by 39 percent for those attending a Pre-K program. Ms. Bears
indicated that teachers and children have two years from the time a child enters
school to make gains in their learning deficits, especially in reading, and that
preschool is crucial to this process. Rich Delaney, the President and Managing
Director of Old Edwards Inn Hospitality Group, shared that Old Edwards has
over 500 employees and that availability of early childhood education has not
increased with their growth. He shared that employees participate in annual
surveys and childcare is always one of the top concerns. Mr. Delaney further
stated that recruitment is getting more difficult as people look for educational
opportunities and childcare options for their children more often than not when
looking at job opportunities. Commissioner Beale stated he would get a report
that Macon Program for Progress did around 2018/ 19 about childcare needs in
Macon County for Chairman Tate to share with the presenters. He said the
report is very alarming and although it is dated is probably still somewhat
accurate. Commissioner Beale stated there is not a Head start program in
Highlands and it is better to get children in the system at age three,
Commissioner Shields shared that this seems to be an issue on a national level
as our public school system is based on a K-12 structure, and the state relies on
the counties to provide the brick and mortar. He said if these programs were
available, some parents could go back to work. Commissioner Young inquired as
to whether this was on Dr. Chris Baldwin’s budget for Macon County Schools for
the next fiscal year. Dr. Baldwin stated it was not on the horizon for the capital
outlay plan. He said there are currently around 90 Pre-K slots in the Franklin
area, with 51 of those being income based at approximately $475 per month.
Jeff Weller, a member of Advance Highlands Education Committee (AHEC),
presented a draft plan completed by NOVUS Architects following a planning
study funded by AHEC at a cost of $35,000. Mr. Weller stated the plan focused
on three primary areas: (1) Provide Pre-K services on campus at Highlands
School, (2) Integrate Project-based Learning (PBL) curriculum, and (3) Provide
enhancements to CTE curriculum career training. He indicated the estimated
cost will be around $5 million, and the plan has been endorsed by the Macon

Minutes
3.8.22
Page 4 of 9















ADJOURN: With no other business, and at 8:40 p.m., upon a motion from
Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
3.8.22
Page 9 of 9






$50,000 per application, but advised that not all applications will be awarded.
If the grant is not awarded, the match funds will remain untouched. Mr. Roland
stated the allocation of match funds would put these four providers at an
advantage by giving them an automatic six additional points on their application
scores. In addition, he said the private provider match would be reduced from
30 percent to 15 percent, meaning the for these $10.6 million projects, the
private provider match decreases from $3.2 million to $1.6 million.

Mr. Roland requested that the board allocate $200,000 in American Rescue Plan
funding to be used for a local match on GREAT grant submissions as well as
authorization for him to write a letter of support reflective of this commitment
for these applications.

After a brief discussion regarding the application scoring and award process,
upon a motion by Commissioner Shields, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the
board voted unanimously to allocate $200,000 in American Rescue Plan funding
to be used for a local match on GREAT grant submissions and authorized Mr.
Roland to write a letter of support reflective of this commitment for these
applications.

ADJOURN: At 6:36 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded
by Commissioner Young, the board voted unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
3.8.22
Page 2 of 2







































PROPOSAL Macon County, NC GPRS

~—
e

GPRSINC COM 7/




March 31, 2022 Submitted By:

Client: Macon County, NC Ryan Mewha

Business Development Manager
Attn: Jack Morgan ) Carolinas
jmorgan@maconnc.org, 704.218.0060
Project: 100 Panther Drive, Franklin, NC 28734 Ryan.mewha@gprsinc.com

GPRS appreciates the opportunity to provide this proposal. | encourage you to visit our website (www.gprsinc.com) and contact any
of the numerous references listed. Qur insurance certificate and W-9 can also be downloaded here, Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions, or if you need additional information. Visit www.simspec.org for an overview of our industry-leading best
practices that will be applied to this project.

SCOPE OF WORK

We understand the scope to be to search for a spring line underneath developed land for approximately 1900 linear feet, We will
locate this fine using VPI. We will also attempt to provide the depth for a water line. Utilities will be marked on the surface using paint,
flags, or other appropriate means. The client will be responsible to provide drawings or notify GPRS of any utilities known to be
entering the work area for which there are no apparent surface features or structures that are visible from the work area. The areas
should be |aid out, marked, and cleared of obstructions prior to our arrival in order to avoid additional charges.

EQUIPMENT

+ Underground Scanning GPR Antenna. The antenna frequencies range from 250 MHz-450 MHz is mounted in a stroller frame which rolls over the
surface. The surface needs to be reasonably smooth and unobstructed in order to obtain readable scans. Obstructions such as curbs, landscaping, and
vegetation will limii the feasibility of GPR. The data is displayed on a screen and marked in the field in real time. The total depth achieved can be as much as
& or more with this antenna but can vary widely depending on the types of materials being scanned through. Some soil types such as clay may limit maximum
depths to 3' or less. As depth increases, targets must be larger in order to be detected and non-metallic targets can be especially difficult to locate. Depths
provided should always be treated as estimates as their accuracy can be affected by multiple factors. For more information, please visit: Link

. Electromagnetic Pipe Locator. The EM locator can passively detect the signals from live AC power or radio signals travelling along some conductive
utilities. It can also be used in conjunction with a transmitter to connect directly to accessible, metallic pipes, risers, ar tracer wires. A current is sent through
the pipe ortracer wire at a specific frequency and the resulting signal can then be detected by the receiver, A utility’s ability to be located depends on a
variety of factors including access to the utility, conductivity, grounding, interference from other utilities, and many others. Depths provided shou!d always
be treated as estimates as their accuracy can be affectec! by multiple factors. For more information, please visit: Link

. GPS. This handheld GPS unit offers accuracy down to 4 inches, however, the accuracy achieved will depend on the satellite environment at the time of
collection 2nd should not be considered to be survey-grade. Features can be collected as points, lines, or areas and then exported as a KML/KMZ ar overlaid
on a CAD drawing. For more information, please visit: Link

. Robotic Crawler Camera. This modular, -wheel robatic video pipe inspection camera (crawler) is capable of D* turns and equipped with varying wheel
treads and sizes to adapt to most pipe applications. The crawler is typically used to inspect and locate pipes that are 8" in diameter and greater. The crawler
is cantrolled by an operator at the surface using a remote control that allows for video to be viewed live during coliection so observations can be made and
noted as the crawler travels through the pipe. This camera is equipped with a 512 Hz sonde behind the camera head that can be Jocated from above ground
end provide the approximate depth to the pipe for pipes up to 10' deep. The jocatable signal from the sonde does not pass through metal pipes or sclid
metal barriers except for castyiron. Access through a structure such as a manhole, catch basin, etc. or an open pipe within arm's reach is required for
inspection service and locating. When inserted, the camera can be directed through the pipe to a maximum of 1000". For large diameter pipe 2pplications
{24" and above) the crawler can be coupled with the carriage that allows for larger and more rugged wheels to be attached and a lift that raises the camera
head up to 18" allowing for the camera to be centered In the pipe for lines up to 36" in diameter. If the project requires entry into confined spaces to gain
access to the subject piping, this would need to bre coordinated by the client and a permit obtained if required. Video and photos of the interior of pipes can
be provided along with inspection reports. Inspection reports are available upon request pricr to execution of field work. For more information, please visit:
Link .

+ 512 Hz Sonde, The sonde can be connected to the and of the traceable rodder and pushed through an accessible pipe. This sonde transmits a signal at
2512 Hz frequency that can pass through cast-iron pipes or non-metallic pipes and be detected at depths of up to 10'-15' depending on the conditions. The
signal can then be located from the surfate using the EM pipe locator. For more infermation, please visit:_Link

P UTILITY LOEATING - VIDED PIPE INSPECTIDON -~ CONCRETE IMAGING -~ REPORTS & DRAWINGS LEAK DETECTIDN

Page 2 0f 4



This instruraent has been
pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local
Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act,

. LEAK DETECTION

L UTILITY LOCATING - VIDED PIPE INSPECTION -~ COKCRETE IMAGINRG s~ REPORTS & DRAWINGS

Page3of 4



GRESING COM

PROJECT COSTS

SCANNING/FIELD MARKINGS Described on Page 1 $2900
MOBILIZATION
JOB SUMMARY PDF document with brief description of equipment used, findings, limitations, site
photos sent at conclusion of every job,
GPS MAP Findings will be collected with GPS and displayed with an aerial image background.
Results are not survey-grade accuracy. See example: Link
ROBOTIC CRAWLER CAMERA Trace lines from accessible cleanouts and storm drains by NASSCO-certified operator.
TOTAL *$2900
B e i iy
FORMAL REPORT Detailed NASSCO report of findings with photos, example data, and a site sketch (if Pl
: applicable} in addition to the basic summary report that is included with every job. : Initial 5300
See example: Link —
CAD DRAWING Findings will be drafted in CAD with an aerial image background. A linework version
will also be provided if the client provides an existing drawing. Results are not survey- Initialﬁ 5300
grade accuracy. See example; Link

* This price assumes that we will be'given access to perform the work during normal, weekday business hours {7am-5pm). Hours outside of these times are typically
billed at time and a half.

* As-builts and any other applicable drawings should be made available to GPRS prior to the project if possible.

* A thorough utility search can only be completed If GPAS is given access to all utility structures, interior and exterior. This service is never a replacement for the
use of the state One Call system (811).

* All of our technicians have DSHA-10 safety training or greater. Site-specific safety training is not included In this quote, Please notify us if this project requires
additional safety training.

* These rates assume that there are no certified payroll requirements. GPRS has not been notified of any PLA, DIR, or Certified Payroll requirements. If GPRS
receives notice that any of these conditions exist, there will be additional costs

This proposal is subject to the General Terms and Conditions for Services of Ground Penetrating Radar Systems, LLC posted at Link

(the “Terms and Conditions”) and is hereby incorporated by reference into and made a part of this proposal. Customer

acknowledges it has read and agrees to be bound by such Terms and Conditions. In the event of any conflict between the terms of

this proposal and the Terms and Conditions, the Terms and Conditions will prevall. Customer also acknowledges that Ground

Penetrating Radar Systems, LLC may, from time to time and at its discretion, nﬁodify thé Térms and Conditions and Customer agrees

to be bound by such Terms and Conditions as modified.

PROPOSAL-SPECIFIC TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. Customer agrees to meet and perform all requirements described in this document and has fully read and understands all items listed within this document.

2. ltis the customer's responsibility to prepare the site for scanning, including clearly identifying areas to be scanned, securing access to all areas required for
scanning, and keeping these areas clear and free of obstructions. Delays caused by custamer’s failure to do so miay result in an increased price.

3. GPRSdoes not conduct an investigation, analysis, or interpretation of soll composition, soil/concrete conditions, or geophysical, geological, engineering, or
land surveying information. Customer acknow!edges it understands that we are merely reporting retrieved data and that we do NOT provide geaphysical,
geological, engineering, or land surveying services. Customer should contact a professional in those fields if such services are neaded.

4. Ifany work to be performed is within a road or street, unless specifically included by GPRS within this proposal, it is the customer’s responsibility to provide
adequate traffic control to allow GPRS” personnel ta safely and efficiently work in the road/street.

5. Ifthis proposal is not accepted within 90 days of the date shown on Page 1then the pricing may be subject to review.

6. Iffor some réascn the technician atrives on site and the wark is cancelled there will be a charge of $500.00 per requested technician.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

Billing Company Name:  ,aac0n’" - CowT/

Billing Address: S e ‘-mm;& . TET. FRANMLLIN N 2871
Company Phone/Email:  £a.§ -3+ ¢ - Yoot PO##: Job#:
Print Name: pepek ¢, gocr™i> Signature < M Date: H8. 2.

CUTHITY LOCATING - VIDED PiPE INSPECTION -~ CONCRETE IMAGING - REPORTS & DRAWINGS . LEAK DETELCTIGN

Page 4 of 4



MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE
GREENWAY IMPROVEMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners, Macon County, North
Carolina, that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the

following capital project ordinance is hereby adopted:

SECTION 1. The project authorized is Greenway Improvements funded by a grant from the State
Capital and Infrastructure Fund.

SECTION 2. The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project
within the terms of the budget contained herein.

SECTION 3. The following amounts are appropriated for the project:

Improvements $250.000
Total $250,000

SECTION 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete the project:

State Capital & Infrastructure Fund Grant  $250.000
Total $250,000

SECTION 5. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project Fund
sufficient specific detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the General Statutes of the
North Carolina.

SECTION 6. The Finance Director is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations between line
items within the capital projects fund.

SECTION 7. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the County Manager
and the Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project.

ADOPTED this 12 day of April 2022.

James P. Tate, Chairman
Macon County Board of Commissioners









